Fine Arts Research

@Hologmpﬁz'c Center

 School of Holography

April 30, 1979

Ms Ellen J. Seeherman

Weiss Dawid Fross Zelnick & Lehrman
750 Third Ave.

New York, N.Y. 10017

Re: Your reference MOH TC - 79/86

Please be informed that the Board of Directors of the Fine Arts
Research & Holographic Center considers it in the best interest
of both institutions to henchforth refer to its public dippasy
facilities as: Fine Arts Research & Holographic Center's
Holographic Museum,

Thank you for calling this matter to our attentiom.
Sincerely,

Loren Billings
Director

1134 W. WASHINGTON BOULEVARD / CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60607 / (312) 266-1007




